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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 3:21 PM
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: RE: Digital disclosure – instruments and RG221 – SMC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon  
 
We have reviewed the materials and agree with the proposed approaches. We do not have any substantive 
comments to make.  
 
Many thanks for the opportunity to review the materials.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SUPER MEMBERS COUNCIL 
Suite 2, Level 18 
150 Lonsdale Street  
Melbourne 3000  
Victoria Australia 
 
smcaustralia.com 
 

 
Connect on LinkedIn  
 
Super Members Council of Australia Ltd ABN 64 671 146 688 
This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you 
are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or deliver this 
message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by 
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the Super Members Council of 
Australia (SMC) must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by SMC. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from 
computer virus or other defect. 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 




